WOLSTON PARISH COUNCIL

2 Main Street, Wolston, Coventry CV8 3HJ

Telephone: 02476 545515 E-mail:<u>clerk.wolstonpc@wolston.me.uk</u>

You are hereby summoned to attend the Meeting of the Parish Council to be held at 7.15pm on Thursday 4th July 2019 at the Village Hall, Wolston

Maria Meede Clerk to the Council 30th June 2019

Public Forum and Parish Matters (Commencing at 7.15pm)

For Councillors and members of the Parish and press to raise any issues or matters of concern with their County Councillor, Borough Councillors and the Parish Council. The full Parish Council will commence after the public forum has been closed by the Chairman – this will usually be no later than 7.45pm. A time limit of 5 minutes to speak per person may be imposed to keep to schedule, and this is at the Chairman's discretion.

<u>AGENDA</u>

- 47. Apologies and acceptance of reasons for absence. To receive apologies.
- **48.** Declarations of Interest (existence and nature) on items on the Agenda Councillors to declare any personal and/or pecuniary interests on items on the agenda.
- **49. Minutes** To review and if appropriate, approve the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 6th June 2019.
- **50. Progress Report** To note the report for information only.
- **51. Planning** Councillors are to review planning applications prior to the Parish Council meeting. All planning applications and consultations can be viewed at <u>https://planning.agileapplications.co.uk/rugby/search-applications/</u> To discuss and if appropriate comment on any planning applications received including:
 - a) R19/0775 Extensions and alterations to Rose & Crown Public House, 28 Main Street, Wolston. CV8 3HJ.
 - b) R19/0904 Installation of first floor window at Dormouse End, 18A School Street, Wolston. CV8 3HF
 - c) R19/0826 Erection of extensions at 2 Manor Estate, Wolston. CV8 3GY
 - d) R18/1067 Redevelopment of former Garden Ctr at Oakdale Nurseries, Rugby Rd, Coventry, CV8 3GJ.
- **52. Correspondence** To note items of correspondence received and sent since the last Council meeting. Items can be inspected prior to the meeting at the Parish Office on request.
- **53.** Finance a) To approve accounts for payment. b) To consider payments received.
- **54.** Special Expenses Review RBC For Councillors to discuss the information sent to them and give their views on the document.
- **55. Jubilee Tree** To discuss the tree which fell down in the recent storm and ideas for how the wood might to be used within the village
- **56.** New Village Defibrillator/Training To discuss and make a decision in relation to the AED purchased by the Parish Council and the possibility of training for residents funded by money raised in memory of Mr Mark Baggot.

57. Grant Requests

- To review and make a decision in relation to grant/purchase requests from:
- a) Wolston Junior Football Club up to £100 for new equipment to help set up the club.
- b) Wolston Manor Gate Renovation Project £384 for work to install the gate that has been renovated.
- **58. CCTV** To receive an update and make a decision on how to proceed (including any costs).
- **59.** Neighbourhood Development Plans (NDP)– To discuss the NDP consultations and agree a response in relation to:
 - a) Ryton on Dunsmore
 - b) Willoughby
- **60.** Traffic/Speeding within the Village To discuss traffic and speeding issues within the village and make a decision on recommendations to be made to the NDP Group for inclusion in the Neighbourhood Plan.

WOLSTON PARISH COUNCIL

- **61.** Footpaths/pavements in the Village To discuss paths and pavements in the village and any work that may need doing, including the possibility of a path along Coalpit Lane.
- 62. Delegates Reports To receive reports from Councillors (for information only).

a) Wolston Events (inc Blitz Ball and VE Day) b) Allotment Land c) Community Speed Watch

- **63.** Information to be uploaded to the Village Website To receive suggestions for items to be uploaded to the Wolston Village website.
- **64. Future Agenda Items** Councillors are requested to use this opportunity to raise items for future agendas. Councillors are respectfully reminded that this is not an opportunity for debate or decision-making.
- **65.** Date of Next Meetings To confirm the date of Thursday 1st August 2019 for the next meeting of the Parish Council. If an interim meeting is required, an agenda will be sent to Councillors, displayed in the noticeboards, on the website and be sent to Wolston Library three clear days before the meeting is held.